Swapnil Sutar

From: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 10 June 2024 16:06

To: Swapnil Sutar

Cc: Ashish Nagar; Urmila Jadhav

Subject: FW: Reject PO due to TC approval

Dear Swapnil,

Please refer trail mail for exceptional approval..
Attach this mail in SAFAL.

Regards,
Suraj Kumbhar

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Sent: 10 June 2024 15:57

To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Reject PO due to TC approval

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Repair cost of approx. 30-40 k is ok to go ahead.

Thanks and Regards,

Ameet Koomar
99718 12896

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 3:52 PM

To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Reject PO due to TC approval




*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Hi Ameet
Kindly approve for further process as per trail mail ,this is for Good time bar ice machine repair work
Regards

Ashish

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 08 June 2024 11:46

To: Nikhil Rane <nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Benjamin Yejman <yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-
corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Reject PO due to TC approval

Hi Ameet

Kindly approve as per trail mail as we have to open Good time bar soon without equipment we won't be able to open the outlet
Also as we had discussed we are repairing the existing equipment which will be cheaper rather than ordering new.

Regards

Ashish

From: Nikhil Rane <nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, June 8, 2024 11:01:07 am

To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Benjamin Yejman <yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar
<ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-

corp.in>
Subject: RE: Reject PO due to TC approval




Dear Sir,

I am writing to inform you that the ICE Machine repairing PO for Good Time Bar has been declined by Mr. Suraj, a member of the project team. He has stated
that Techno Commercial approval is necessary in order to proceed with the PO.

Therefore, I kindly request your approval for the same. It is important to note that the GTB outlet refurbishment work is nearing completion, and if the
necessary equipment is not ready for use, it will have an impact on the timeline for the outlet's opening.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Thanks & Regards,

Nikhil Rane

Assistant Manager-Maintenance.

Mob: +91 8108794093

Email Id :- nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com

From: Swapnil Sutar [mailto:swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in]

Sent: 07 June 2024 19:01

To: Nikhil Rane <nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com>

Cec: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: Reject PO due to TC approval

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Nikhil,
As discussed with you, please find below PO status of the Ice cube machine Spare.

Request to you please help us for the TC adani approval.
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Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
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Suraj Kumbhar , 06-Jun-2024 13:15:26
Shama Mair, 06-Jun-2024 15:56:04

Lavejot Sekhaon .

Amesat Koomar ,

Akshay Sharma .

Suraj Kumbhar

06-Jun-2024 18:56:04

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.
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WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



